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Licensing

From: Piers Warne 
Sent: 04 September 2024 09:37
To:
Cc: Licensing
Subject: RE: Premises licence variation for the Waterloo, Weymouth

Importance: High

Categories: Kathryn

Dear  
 
Following our discussions and the comments below, my client is proposing the following (new proposed condition in 
bold):  
 
Remove regulated entertainment from the variation entirely 
  

Amend sale of alcohol hours as follows:  
Monday to Saturday 10.00 until 00.00 (current permission 10.00 until 23.00)  
Sunday 10.00 to 23:00 (currently 12.00 until 22.30)  

  
Late night refreshment Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to end of sale of alcohol as set out above  

  
Retain the New Year’s Eve extension.  

  
Conditions  
    
Additional conditions specifically to address resident concerns 
  
1. No new entry to the premises after 23:00 on any day. Signs to be displayed at the entrance to this 

effect.  
  

2. A dispersal policy will be drawn up and implemented to ensure customers leave the area quickly and 
quietly. A copy will be made available to officers on request. 

  
3. A complaints log will be maintained by the DPS ('the log'). The log will be used to record any complaints 

made by residents to the operation of the premises. The log will record the date, time and nature of the 
complaint, along with the name of the person making the record and any action taken in relation to that 
complaint. 

  
4. All external areas will close to the public at 23:00 with the exception of smokers.  

 
5. The external garden lighting will be dimmed after 23:00 to reduce light pollution, but retained at a level to 

ensure public safety.   
  
Dorset Police have also requested the following conditions be added to licence if it were to be 

granted and the applicant has agreed to these: 
  

1. Challenge 25 shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are 
recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport, or holographically 
marked PASS scheme identification cards or any other form of ID authorised by the Home office for the 
purpose of age verification relating to sales of alcohol.  
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2. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive training on the Licensing Objectives, the law 
relating to prohibited sales, the age verification policy adopted by the premises and the conditions 
attached to the Premises Licence. A record shall be maintained of all staff training and that record shall 
be signed and dated by the person receiving the training and the trainer. Refresher training shall be 
provided every six months. All records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available 
for inspection by Police, Licensing or other authorised officers. 

  
3. A Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when 

licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times when members of the public are 
present on the premises. The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information 
and will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 28 days of continuous footage. 
Weekly checks will be made and documented to ensure the system is functioning as required and all 
details are correct, including the time and date shown. CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the 
Police or authorised officer of the council in conjunction and compliance with all relevant data 
protection laws in force. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will 
be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. Appropriate signage advising 
customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently displayed in the premises.  

  
4. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date and time of the 

refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for 
inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the 
premises is open. 

  
5. The DPS will ensure that an incident report register is maintained on the premises to record incidents 

such as anti-social behaviour. The incident report register will be kept on the premises and produced 
for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer or Police. The register will be 
checked and signed weekly by management. 
  

6. The holder of the licence shall undertake a risk assessment with regard to the deployment of SIA Door 
Supervisors for special events and to then implement the outcome of the risk assessment.  A copy of 
the risk assessment should be made available to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or 
Dorset Police upon request and for a period of up to 6 months. 
  

7. The holder of the Premises Licence will ensure as far as practicable that no customers take glasses or 
open bottles away from the premises. 

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 8:48 AM 
To: Licensing k> 
Cc: Piers Warne  
Subject: Re: Premises licence variation for the Waterloo, Weymouth 
 
Following a conversation with Piers Warne, solicitor for the applicant, we have agreed to the following 
conditions: 
 
1. The garden is closed for drinkers after 23.00.  
2. The bright lights are switched off in the garden area after 23.00 
3. Any smokers after 23.00 are not to take alcohol into the garden.  
4.  The licensee monitors their customers for compliance of these conditions.  
5. Signage to the above is clearly displayed for all customers to see.  
6. No music or singing outside or to be heard from within after 23.00, so windows and doors to be closed.  
 
We have had continued comments from guests recently about the noise and bright lights in the garden up until 
23.45.  To reiterate this could affect our future business.  
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Many thanks for your support in this matter.  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

On 29 Aug 2024, at 13:54, Licensing wrote: 

  
Following your representation in relation to the variation to the Waterloo in Grange Road, 
Weymouth, the applicant, and the tenant has taken your comments very seriously and, via their 
solicitor has proposed the following amendments to the application: 
  

1. Remove regulated entertainment from the variation entirely 
  

1. Amend sale of alcohol hours as follows:  
Monday to Saturday 10.00 until 00.00 (current permission 10.00 until 23.00)  
Sunday 10.00 to 23:00 (currently 12.00 until 22.30)  

  
1. Late night refreshment Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to end of sale of alcohol as set 

out above  
  

1. Retain the New Year’s Eve extension.  
  

Conditions  
    
Additional conditions specifically to address resident concerns 
  
1. No new entry to the premises after 23:00 on any day. Signs to be displayed at the 

entrance to this effect.  
  

2. A dispersal policy will be drawn up and implemented to ensure customers leave the 
area quickly and quietly. A copy will be made available to officers on request. 

  
1. A complaints log will be maintained by the DPS ('the log'). The log will be used to record 

any complaints made by residents to the operation of the premises. The log will record 
the date, time and nature of the complaint, along with the name of the person making 
the record and any action taken in relation to that complaint. 

  
1. All external areas will close to the public at 23:00 with the exception of smokers.  
  
Dorset Police have also requested the following conditions be added to licence if it 

were to be granted and the applicant has agreed to these: 
  

1. Challenge 25 shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of 
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving 
licence or passport, or holographically marked PASS scheme identification cards or any 
other form of ID authorised by the Home office for the purpose of age verification 
relating to sales of alcohol.  
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1. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive training on the Licensing Objectives, 

the law relating to prohibited sales, the age verification policy adopted by the premises 
and the conditions attached to the Premises Licence. A record shall be maintained of 
all staff training and that record shall be signed and dated by the person receiving the 
training and the trainer. Refresher training shall be provided every six months. All 
records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available for inspection by 
Police, Licensing or other authorised officers. 

  
1. A Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all 

times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times when 
members of the public are present on the premises. The CCTV system will contain the 
correct time and date stamp information and will have sufficient storage retention 
capacity for a minimum of 28 days of continuous footage. Weekly checks will be made 
and documented to ensure the system is functioning as required and all details are 
correct, including the time and date shown. CCTV shall be downloaded on request of 
the Police or authorised officer of the council in conjunction and compliance with all 
relevant data protection laws in force. A staff member who is conversant with the 
operation of the CCTV system will be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
open to the public. Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, 
shall be prominently displayed in the premises.  

  
1. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date 

and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. 
The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised 
officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises is open. 

  
1. The DPS will ensure that an incident report register is maintained on the premises to 

record incidents such as anti-social behaviour. The incident report register will be kept 
on the premises and produced for inspection immediately on the request of an 
authorised officer or Police. The register will be checked and signed weekly by 
management. 
  

1. The holder of the licence shall undertake a risk assessment with regard to the 
deployment of SIA Door Supervisors for special events and to then implement the 
outcome of the risk assessment.  A copy of the risk assessment should be made 
available to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or Dorset Police upon 
request and for a period of up to 6 months. 
  

1. The holder of the Premises Licence will ensure as far as practicable that no customers 
take glasses or open bottles away from the premises. 
 

The solicitor, Piers Warne from TLT Solicitors is also happy to speak to you if you so wish, he 
can be contacted on: 
mail:   
 

Due to the time constraints, please can you let me know by Wednesday 4 September whether 
the above amendments and conditions have alleviated your concerns and that you wish to 
withdraw your objection. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Many thanks 
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Kathryn Miller  

<image001.jpg> 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Place Services  
Dorset Council 

01305 838028  
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
Lines are open: 
Mon – Thurs, 9am-12pm & 2pm-5pm 
Fridays - 9am-12pm & 2pm-4.30pm 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material 
and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it 
for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording 
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to 
be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other 
electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this 
electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are 
free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or 
expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on 
how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-
protection  

TLT. For what comes next.  

Three times winner of Law Firm of the Year at all major UK legal awards  

Law Firm of the Year | Legal Business Awards 2023  
UK Law Firm of the Year | British Legal Awards 2022  
Law Firm of the Year | The Lawyer Awards 2021  

Keep up to date with our latest insights and events  

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. 
TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email. 
If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or 
act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately. 
TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours. 
Please note we do not accept service by email.  

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to 
you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person. 
No liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland) 
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to ‘TLT’ is to be construed as a 
reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales 
number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability 
partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered office is at River House, 48 - 60 High Street, Belfast, BT1 2BE. TLT (NI) LLP 
is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.  

TLT LLP and TLT (NI) LLP are recognised as Data Controllers under data protection legislation. If you would like to find out more about how we use personal 
data and your rights in relation to your personal data please see read our privacy notice which is available on our website.  



6

TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN 780419. TLT (NI) LLP is authorised and regulated by 
the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number 807372. Details of our FCA permissions can be found on the Financial Services Register at 
https://register.fca.org.uk  


